City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
795 Massachusetts Ave. ¢ Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139-3219

Amy L. Witts

Purchasing Agent .
To: All Bidders
From: _ City of Cambridge
Date: September 15, 2016
Re: File No. 7380-Janitorial Services for the Water Department, Addendum No. 2

The following questions were submitted and answered.

Question

Was the last contract done using "prevailing wages"?
Are the dollar amounts listed in the addendum correct?

Answer

. The current contract when bid only required that employees of the successful bidder pay its
employees at minimum, the equivalent of the City of Cambridge Living Wage. The Living Wage
Ordinance has since been amended to require that the successful bidder for this type of contract
pay its employees at minimum, the equivalent of the prevailing wage rates along with other
benefits. Please refer to the Living Wage Ordinance attached to the bid for all requirements.

The Prevailing Wage dollar amounts referenced on page 19 of the bid document are correct.

Question

I would like to know current cost per year for service for cleaning the water plant. Also who is
current vendor & how long have they had the account.

Answer
See Addendum No. 1 for the cost per year. The contract with ABM Janitorial Northeast has been
in place since 10/24/14.

Question
Questions are due on Friday September 16th or Thursday September 15th? See page 5 please.

Answer
All questions are due by Thursday, September 15, 2016 by 4:00 PM.
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Question

Who is the incumbent?

Answer
ABM Janitorial Northeast

Question

What is this year’s contract price?

Answer
$74,495.00

All other details remain the same.
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